

Carin Faulkner

From: Thomas Best
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 1:18 PM
To: Carin Faulkner; D Hill MPA AICP CFM CZO
Cc: Stuart Turille
Subject: Grant Dr access
Attachments: Grant Dr Kayak Dock end.pdf; Grant Dr Access Ramp to the right side.pdf; 20170718130513037.pdf

For your BOA Meeting

Here are three Attachments

Option A Dock on the end **Estimated \$4,000.00**

Option B Ramp on the right side 90% on Town Property & Permission to cross a small portion of Dolphin Shores next to right side of walkway and Gazebo. **Estimated \$2,500.00**

Option C Contact New homeowner & Dolphin Shores HOA for permission to cross to the right side where the rock meets the beginning of the wood walkway existing portion. (No cost to the town if agreement can be reached between all three parties)

All above would require a \$200 Cama Permit Application – No Army Corp permit no clearing involved.

Hand cutting a 10 foot wide 300 feet long to the left side will hurt the natural environment located there. No motorized equipment can be use in this area do to wet lands. I strongly disagree on this and CAMA also agrees with this statement. I think Option C should be the towns goal first and it does not work out then Option B.

Hand Cutting left side may require Army Corp & Cama permits.

*Thomas D. Best Jr.
Fire Chief / Public Works Director
Town of North Topsail Beach
2008 Loggerhead Court
North Topsail Beach, NC 28460
910 328-5297 Office
910 328-1540 Fax
910 376-0453 Cell
tbest@ntbnc.org*

**** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This email message, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return email and destroy all copies of the original message.